

CAMI Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

DOJ- Portland Office, Tilikum Room Wednesday May 30, 2018, 1:00pm – 4:30pm

Council Members Present: Kevin Barton, Dr. Carol Chervenak, Tina Morgan, Molly Miller (phone – left at 3:20pm), Tammi Pitzen (phone), Marilyn Reilly, Shelly Smith,

DOJ/ CVSSD Staff Present: Alisha Goodwin, Mike Maryanov, Robin Reimer, Shannon Sivell

Council Members Absent: Dr. Elizabeth Heskett Bouressa, Staci Heintzman-Yutzie, Matt Shirtcliff

Welcome, Introduction

Molly Miller attended on behalf of Tami Kane-Suleiman.

February Meeting Minutes

The Child Abuse Multidisciplinary Intervention (CAMI) Advisory Council (AC) approved the minutes from February 2018.

Network and RSP Reports

The Regional Service Provider (RSP) Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is being revised to include updates consistent with the results of the review of core services, which focused on equal access, standardization of resources and fostering relationships across the state. There has also been some discussion about utilizing RSP money to provide support for therapy services.

Legislative Update: SB 865

The Oregon Legislature passed <u>Senate Bill (SB) 865</u> adding naturopaths to multiple statutes. Neither the ONCAIC nor CVSSD were engaged in conversation by the proponents of the bill. Naturopaths receive 4 years of education but do not complete a residency and are not required to have advanced education on diagnoses around physical/emotional conditions of children. While Multidisciplinary Teams (MDTs) still have authority to determine their DMP, the members of the AC are concerned that naturopaths have been added to the CAMI and Designated Medical Professional (DMP) statutes. **ACTIONS:** Shelly and Tammi will bring this discussion back to the Network and reach out to Senator Gelser about the bill. Shelly will construct a letter to District Attorneys to let them know about the statute change and the AC's concerns. She will send the draft to the AC for review.

Medical Training Standardization Updates

Since the last update, the RSP Medical Directors met and decided on section headings for the topics to be included in the recommended resources for DMPs. Those topics have been assigned out, and a google document has been created so that the Medical Directors can work on drafts of the content. Currently, the topics are;

- Physical Abuse
- Sexual Abuse (acute and non-acute)
- Neglect
- Drug Endangered Children
- Psychiatric/Emotional Abuse
- Medical Child Abuse
- Testimony and Expert Witnesses
- MDT
- Fatality Review
- Other Resources

The next meeting is scheduled for June 20, 2018. At that meeting, the group will discuss how to engage other experienced medical professionals in further development of resources.

The RSP Medical Directors created three categories of providers (hospital based providers who need information about child abuse, center based medical providers, and DMPs who only provide Karly's Law exams/reviews) with the intention of providing resources best suited to the specific needs of each type of provider across the state. Kathrine Flug from the Oregon Network of Child Abuse Intervention Centers (ONCAIC) is coordinating the project.

The National Children's Alliance (NCA) recently updated their <u>website</u> to include resources related child exposure to pornographic content, child physical abuse, and the NCA annual report. They also have some handouts for kids who are sexually reactive.

ACTION: Shelly will send this information out to the AC. [Update: Shelly sent both links on 9/17/18, see below]

http://www.nationalchildrensalliance.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/NCA-MH-Outcomes-Brief-Web.pdf;

http://www.nationalchildrensalliance.org/national-initiatives/

VOCA/CVSSD Updates

CVSSD's Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) funding is increasing from approximately 24 to 42 million, a 78% increase. Therefore, the agency may increase non-competitive subgrants. CVSSD is considering a listening tour or something similar to learn how they can better serve underserved populations. Suggestions from the AC include:

• Development of a legal network

- Technical Assistance
- Encouraging grantees to invest in additional staff
- Telemedicine
- Infrastructure

District Attorneys (DA) and other subgrantees are often hesitant to invest in more staff as funding is not guaranteed to continue long term. Mike suggests having CVSSD craft a message that can be used to show the increases in VOCA overtime, and what CVSSD expects in terms of sustainability.

CVSSD is hosting 4 federal financial trainings; one has already been completed. They have contracted with Kay Sohl, and require the training for all non-profits. A new grantee orientation component has been attached to the training. The intention is to start having new employee orientation trainings annually starting next March.

Children's Justice Act (CJA)

CJA submitted their priorities for the next three years. Robin gave a brief overview.

RSP Core Services Review

An executive summary and proposed statutory and rule changes were sent to the AC ahead of the meeting. The monthly telephone and quarterly in-person meetings have focused on the feedback received in the narrative responses from the CAMI grant progress reports and the survey of MDT members; the results of which were reviewed in the previous AC meeting. From the responses, three major themes emerged:

- Standardization
- Equal access

• Fostering relationships among RSPs and between RSPs and CACs in their regions Standards have been set for the number of times peer review should be offered with a minimum of quarterly review. In addition, their emphasis is on an annual report that captures a summary of the work of RSPs and standardized language on webpages. Major recommended changes to statute and rules include updating names (CAIC to Children's Advocacy Centers), adding language to allow CVSSD to provide funding to the ONCAIC through the RSP statute in a grant, and adding a definition to the statute for child abuse assessment, as distinguished from a child abuse medical assessment.

RSP year 2 extension is now out. It is a shortened application with year 2 grant monies remaining the same.

DHS Suicide Reduction Initiative

Molly Miller (DHS consultant) is working on a response to children who are identified as at risk for suicide, and spoke to Robin about engaging MDTs and what that might look like. Robin has written up a short introduction to MDTs, and Molly will reach out to coordinators to identify local resources, find ways to get MDT assistance in identifying children at risk, and funneling those children toward resources. This would not go beyond children already being staffed at MDTs.

ACTIONS:

- Robin requested the AC review the report and rule revision draft and notify her of any concerns. If requested, an additional meeting via teleconference to go over this information is a possibility.
- Shelly will speak with Molly regarding this topic and Robin will bring to Molly the suggestion from the AC regarding reaching out to CAICs.

New Member Recruitment Update

Robin gave an update on AC vacancies including Department of Human Services, Department of Public Safety Standards and Training, Law Enforcement, and Child Abuse Intervention experienced. The AC suggested adding a new position for an attorney from DOJ as the agency will be taking on child dependency cases. The Sexual Assault Task Force has expressed interest in participating on the AC. The previous DPSST representative expressed an interest in rejoining the AC.

ACTIONS:

- Robin will look into having an attorney from the AG's office on the AC.
- Robin will reach out to potential law enforcement individuals recommended by the AC.

AC Roundtable

 $\underline{SB \ 1540}$ has been passed to correct $\underline{SB \ 101}$. In response, the Oregon school board is drafting a memo to send to schools. Shelly has made edits on the memo; a draft form is also being created. Washington County has created a form.

ACTION: Kevin will forward Washington County's form to Shelly.

Meeting Adjourned at 4:25pm



May 23, 2018

The Network Member Meeting was held on May 3, 2018. This was an in-person meeting. The Network also held its usual monthly phone meetings.

We are continuing to recruit new Board members.

We have hired a new Executive Director. Patty Terzian accepted a job with the Western Region CAC. Becky Jones was hired as the new Director. The Network has begun an on boarding process in order to provide training and education regarding the current Network processes and key relationships. The recruiting, interviewing and selecting of the new Executive Director has been where the bulk of the Network's time has been spent in the last month or two.

The DMP Reference Document project continues and is progressing appropriately.

OCFIT was held in May in Medford. The training was full and there was a waitlist. There is an advanced Forensic Interviewing training being held in Portland on May 30th. The revisions and updates to the OIGs have been completed.

The Network is partnering with NCA and Western Regional CAC on Evidence Based Mental Health Assessment training and implementation project as well as TF-CBT Training for clinicians in Oregon.

The Network is in the initial planning stages for a statewide CAIC Conference in 2018. It will be held in September.

Currently the Network is developing a plan and budget for NCA funding to support statewide Network projects.

Regional Service Provider (RSP) Collaborative Activities Summary January – March 2018

Representatives from each of the five Regional Service Providers (RSPs); Network Director, Patty Terzian; Program Coordinator, Katharine Flug; and CAMI Fund Coordinator, Robin Reimer met three times during this quarter.

- 1/17/18 via conference call
- 03/15/18 (Salem): RSP Core Services Review
- 03/21/18 via conference call

During this reporting period, ONCAIC staff and the Regional Service Providers created a statewide needs assessment. The information from these assessments were gathered, collated and analyzed and will be used as the Regional Service Providers review current statues that govern our program and determine if there are changes in language or in the services that are being provided that need to be proposed. The information gathered in the surveys did support the overarching goals and premises that were defined by the team as part of our review of services provided.

As part of this overall review the Regional Services Provider grant and statue, the Providers reviewed the current statutes and administrative rules. Some changes to the current language have been proposed by the team. Currently, these changes are being reviewed by the Oregon Network of CAIC Membership and will be discussed at the May meeting.

OCFIT

An OCFIT training occurred March 6-9 in Wilsonville. OCFIT training dates scheduled for 2018 include:

• May 15-18, 2018- Medford, OR

Project Ability

There was a Project Ability training held on March 15, 2018 in Wilsonville, OR.

There is another advanced forensic interviewing training planned for May 31, 2018 in Wilsonville. This training is on the use of tools in the forensic interview.

Designated Medical Professionals (DMP) Training

A survey was sent out to CAIC Directors regarding a training for DMPs. Currently, the Oregon Medical Guidelines are being reviewed and revised by the Regional DMPs. The draft revisions have been submitted to Katharine. This project is continuing.

Core Regional Services

This was a primary focus of the quarter and the RSPs continued to work on reviewing the language in the statutes and administrative rules that govern the CAMI Regional Service Provider program. This work has been a collaborative effort between the Oregon DOJ, the RSPs, and the Network.

The goal of the work done this quarter and last quarter is to strengthen our collaborative efforts to bring consistent training to all the MDT's in the state of Oregon as well as to insure that our current practice is in alignment with the current governing statutes and administrative rule.

| | RSP Individual Center Highlights |
|---|---|
| KIDS Center | Carla Grinuck-Wood (Medical Examiner) provided two Karly's Law trainings to the Sunriver Police Department (capturing all officers). Medical staff provided SANE training to RSI staff (contracted SANE in Deschutes County). Carla Grinuck-Wood provided an on-site training to Dr. Jinnell Lewis, Jefferson County's new/incoming DMP. Dr. Nancy Heavilin and Carla Grinuck-Wood presented to 30 St. Charles Bend Emergency Room staff on Karly's Law and Acute Sexual Assault |
| Kids' FIRST | Dr. Deanna St. Germain provided several medical assessment trainings on Child Abuse and Neglect, Karly's Law, ACES and Physical abuse cases. Nichole Satterwhite trained at OCFIT Wilsonville in March. |
| | Nichole, Drew Mitchell, and Alex Dione provided three separate trainings on the basics of field interviewing and forensic Interview overview for school staff in February. |
| | Continued outreach, peer review and support given to Coos, Douglas, and Lane Counties. Training funds for the Child Abuse Summit were distributed to all counties. |
| CARES Northwest | Our medical director, Dan Leonhardt, provided a sexual abuse and CSEC lecture to Santiam Hospital ED staff in Marion County. Our interviewer peer review team were hosted at Children's Center and able to conduct an additional peer review for southern counties in our region. In total, we have had four peer review sessions this quarter. CARES Northwest provided a training on secondary traumatic stress and burnout for the Clatsop County MDT and the Clatsop County Child Abuse Assessment Center Our Medical teams provided complex case consults to community partners for 54 children, 16 were outside of our region. |
| Children's Advocacy Center of Jackson County | Provided one of two trainings being facilitated by Southern Oregon University on working with LGBTQ populations. Provided ten one hour peer review sessions for Jackson and Josephine County. Provided Field Interviewing training in Josephine County. Offered Medical Peer Review three times. Dr. Miller provided training to seven nurses on evidence collection in pediatric patients. Dr. Miller worked with the Jackson County MDT to revise DEC protocols. Provided technical assistance to Jackson County Safe Sleep Coalition. Dr. Miller is working with Jackson County Public Health and the MDT to revise the Fatality Review processor Jackson County. Dr. Miller reviewed and revised the Oregon Medical Guidelines with other RSP DMPs. |
| Mt. Emily Safe Center | MESC held a training: "Sex Offenders: Responding to Crimes Against Children", Presented by Cory Jewell Jensen. Training was held in Pendleton, OR on March 12th. MDT members from our |

| 9-county region attended along with MDT members from Malheur and Wasco County. Our Regional Forensic Interviewer was a trainer for the Project Ability training in Wilsonville, OR March 15th |
|---|
| Our Regional Forensic Interviewer offered a peer review via GoToMeeting with 2 participants. Our regional medical professional provided one medical peer reviews via GoToMeeting and email with 1 participant. |